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To:   All Plan Holders & Bidding Contractors 
 
From:  Integrity Construction Services, LLC. (Construction Manager) 
 
Date:  September 19, 2017 
 
Re: Otsego County Library Expansion  

 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
This addendum is being issued for the purpose of modifying and/or clarifying the original Bidding 
Documents and shall take precedence over them. 
 
All work included herein shall be in accordance with the general requirements of the original bidding 
documents, except as specifically noted herein. 
 
This addendum is being sent to all known plan holders, suppliers, plan rooms, and governmental agencies 
having Bidding Documents. 
 
BID SCOPE CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
Item #1 Bid Package #18 – Drywall and Suspended Acoustical Tile Ceilings 
 Use an allowance of $2.10 per sf for the purchase of the acoustical ceiling tile.  All other 

cost of the acoustical ceiling tile system (i.e. Hanger wires, grid, labor, etc.) are not part 
of the stated allowance. 

 
Item #2 Bid Package #20 – Floor Coverings 
 Use the following allowances for the purchase of the finish floor coverings. 
  Carpet Tile - $27.00 per sq. yd. 
  Vinyl Tile - $1.00 per sf 
  Ceramic (porcelain) Tile - $4.50 per sf 
  Rubber Tile - $8.75 per sf 
 All other cost of the floor coverings (i.e. floor prep, underlayment, mastic, labor, etc.) are 

not part of the stated allowances. 
 
 Note: See note #13 of Sidock Group Addendum items relating to delegated design of 

any underlayment.  They may be required for a professional installation. 
 
Item #3 Bid Package #20 – Floor Coverings 
 Corridors #200 finish flooring to be carpet tile per room finish schedule on sheet A-900. 
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Item #4 Attached is a copy of the non-mandatory prebid meeting sign-in sheet held on Monday, 

September 18, 2017. (2 pages) 
 
  
ARCHITECTURAL – CIVIL - MEP ITEMS: 
 See Addendum No. 1 dated September 19, 2017 from Sidock Group (9 pages) 
  

Attachments: 
• Site Furnishings 
• A-202 Sketch 
• P-000 
• FP-200 

 



ADDENDUM # 1 
 

757 S. WISCONSIN AVENUE   ▪   GAYLORD MI  49735 
p h o n e     989.705.8400       ▪      f a x     989.705.8403 

-1- 

 

Addendum Number: 1 

Date: September 19, 2017 

Project Name: Otsego County Library Expansion 

SG Project Number: 515747 

Proposal Date: Unchanged 
 
This Addendum is being issued for the purpose of clarifying and/or modifying the original Bidding Documents and shall 
take precedence over them.  Each Bidder’s proposal shall include the Work described herein.  All requirements contained 

in the Contract Documents shall apply to this Addendum.  All incidental work necessary to complete the Work shall be 
included in the Contractor’s quotation even though not particularly mentioned.  Parts of the Specifications and Drawings 

referred to herein supersede previously issued data and form a part of this Addendum. 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Q. – Plumbing insulation specifications.  
A. – See attached Sheet P-000. 

2. Q. – Flag pole and site furnishings specifications.   
A. – See attached document labeled ‘Site Furnishings’ 

3. Q. – Will the fire suppression piping be exposed in the areas where existing ceiling is to remain (RM 104, 105, 
106, and 107)? 
A. – Sidewall sprinklers would be preferred. Any exposed piping shall be painted to match existing. 

4. Q. – The riser detail on FP-200 shows an RPZ in a vertical position which is not permissible; will there be enough 
room in RM 125 to install the RPZ horizontally?  
A. – The riser detail has been removed; refer to sheet FP-200. The fire protection contractor shall be 

responsible for the entire system design. 
5. Q. – Is RM 125 large enough to house the required wet and dry system equipment?  

A. – Room 125 shall house only wet standpipe and hose connection devices. Room size in adequate. 
6. Q. – The note on FP-200 says to use existing system where possible, yet there is no existing system. Please 

clarify. 
A. – Reference to the use of existing system has been removed. 

7. Q. – What is the height of the operable partition? 
A. – The height of the operable partition is 7’-6”. 

8. Q. – Operable partition specification, STC and finish. 
A. – The operable partition shall be Modernfold Acousti-seal 933E or approved equal with an STC of 45. 

Finish material to be fabric, color to be selected by owner. 
9. Q. – Is the coiling grille to be motorized or manual? Finish? 

A. – The rolling security grille shall be manual with a standard grille pattern. Finish to be clear aluminum. 
10. Q. – Where is the rolling counter shutter located? Specification? 

A. – The coiling counter shutters shall be Clopay CESC Standard Counter Door / Shutter or approved 
equal. It shall be manual and mounted between the jambs. The finish shall be clear aluminum.  

11. Sheet A-201 Sketch attached: A 2x6 stud wall has been added to allow electrical panel ‘LPB’ to be recessed. 



12. Exterior Ductwork: The supply and return ductwork from the units sitting outside shall be secured in place and 
supported using duct sleepers or duct supports. Exterior ductwork shall be insulated using a flexible elastomeric 
insulation that is closed-celled, Nitrile-rubber foam flexible sheet with a built-in vapor barrier. Thickness shall be 
2”. A Self-Adhesive Outdoor Jacket shall be applied, of 60-mil-thick, laminated vapor barrier and waterproofing 
membrane for installation over insulation located above ground outdoors, consisting of a rubberized bituminous 
resin on a cross laminated polyethylene film covered with white aluminum-foil facing. A white PVC jacket that is 
high-impact resistant, UV-resistant, and complying with ASTM D 1784 Class 16354-C is also acceptable. 

13. Provide an underlayment under the floor finish and above the plywood sheathing on the second floor where it is 
necessary. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
The following documents are a part of this Addendum: 

1. Site Furnishings 
2. A-202 Sketch 
3. P-000 
4. FP-200 
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